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MEMORANDUM
TO: GoTriangle Board of Trustees

FROM: Planning and Capital Development

DATE: March 22, 2023

SUBJECT: Commuter Rail Special Work Session

SStrategic Objective or Initiative Supported
1.2  Pursue service improvements and expansion opportunities

Action Requested
None

Background and Purpose
Staff and consultants will provide an update on the status of the commuter rail feasibility study to 
support the Board initiating a decision-making process with the MPOs, counties, and other 
partners.

The agenda for this meeting will include:
1. A brief recap of the feasibility study results by the study consultant.
2. A presentation from the feasibility study consultant responding to requests for information 

received from this board at the December meeting.
3. A presentation from the communications team about the public engagement period that 

recently concluded.
4. A facilitated discussion about where we are currently with the decision making process 

about how and whether to move forward with the project, and next steps.

Financial Impact 
None

Attachments
• None

Staff Contact
• Katharine Eggleston, 919-485-7564, keggleston@gotriangle.org 
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